Mr. Duncan hmstrong 9/10/91
R #1 '

Trenton

Ontario

Canada K84 or 2 or V 5P4

Dear Mr, 4rmstrong,
Yéuwr three pages ask about Oswald's vedding ring and wallet, about which you say
hehadthemwithlﬁmuhenholaftﬂmintmhgm's bedroor.
1 do not recall vhat I swdd, if anything, about this but in the event you do not have
all my books I enclose a 1ist. I do rwoall writing about ehat he left there and about his
arrest but not in detail.

However, 1 beltevetm% You bein with inccowect assuuptions: that he wag we.ring the

wodding ring when arrested and that he left the wallet there. I do not recall the pictures

you refer to and cannot now take tiue for checling but I have no reason to believe he was g
wearing any wedding ring.
‘I'hareisaliatofﬂmttheFBIhadnndturnedmrtothoArcheapwsuanttotha
executive order of 10/31/66. Chphes should be available for the FBI and/or the Archives,
There are so many things wrong with the official investigations that might if fol-
loved lead to worthwhile information but I am inclined to believe that the line you arve
following will not be productive or yield any significant information.
Sinoerely,

- . Harold Weisberg
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